
 

Datalogic Scanning Group Srl 
Via San Vitalino 13   
40012  lippo di Calderara Italy 

 
Date:  January 9th 2008 

 
 
  
                                                                                                            To:  FCC 
 
 
 
Subject: Request of class II permissive change  for  products covered by FCC ID : U4F 0015 and 
notification of new model names  
 
                 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 

This letter is for asking you a class II permissive change regarding the product Dragon M 131 . This because 
we have decided to use  a new antenna inside it. At the same time I would like to inform you that we will 
manufacture also the products : Powerscan M 8300 , Powerscan M 8301 and Powerscan M 8302,  which are 
the same as Dragon M131 with the exception of some small parts (as plastic gaskets) which do not have 
impact on the radio behaviour of the devices.  Finally , the cradles OM-3000 and OM-3010 covered by the 
FCC ID U4F 0015 will be manufactured also with the new names BC-8060 and BC-8030. These are exactly 
the previous  units a part from the new names used. 

Yours sincerely 

R. Cacioppo 

Quality Assurance Manager  

Datalogic Scanning Group 

 

 
 
 
    
 
  

 

Datalogic Scanning Group s.r.l. 
Gruppo Hydra S.p.A. – art. 2497 Cod. Civ. 

Direzione/Controllo Datalogic S.p.A. 
Via S. Vitalino, 13 

40012 Lippo di Calderara di Reno 
Bologna - Italy 

Tel. +39 051 3147011 - Fax +39 051 3147288 
www.datalogic.com 

 
R.E.A. Bologna 462539 

Capitale sociale 10.000.000,00 euro 
Codice Fiscale e Partita I.V.A. 02729821203 


